Wednesday, July 10, 2019 at 12:14:34 PM Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: Fwd: Your Exclusive Presale for 11 New Shows in the 2019-2020 Season!
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 at 10:43:35 AM Eastern Daylight Time

From: Matthew McCoy

To: BoxOfficeCSA_group

Matthew McCoy

Shift Supervisor

Tickets by Proctors

p: (518) 382-3884 ext 156
f: (518) 881-1823

Begin forwarded message:

From: Robert Johnson <rjohnson@proctors.org>

Date: May 21, 2019 at 10:29:52 AM EDT

To: BoxOfficeManagers_group <boxofficemanagers group@proctors.org>
Subject: Fw: Your Exclusive Presale for 11 New Shows in the 2019-2020 Season!

going soon!

From: Proctors <info@proctors.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 10:15 AM
To: Robert Johnson
Subject: Your Exclusive Presale for 11 New Shows in the 2019-2020 Season!

JUST ANNOUNCED!
1I'NEW SHOWS

THE FULL MONTY BltheREP» LITTLE BLACK DRESS KRIS KRINGLE THE MUSICAL:
JUL 5 - AUG 11 NOV 14-16 THE STORYBOOK VERSION
Put the sizzke in your summer with the raucou: Girls Night! Comedy! Male Stripper DEC 14-15

pop-rock-musical that peels away stereotypes Brand-naw, heartwaming, magical
ind reveals a THE BOSTON POPS ON TOUR WITH Christmas musical the whole family

VEITU I ACKUADT AAMNIATAD
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BROADWAY CAMP:

LES MISERABLES

AUG 2-3

Performed by the students of the School
of the Performing Arts at Proctors.

DECONSTRUCTING THE BEATLES:
ABBEY ROAD

SEPT 28
You'll experience Abbey Road like you
never have before

THE OFFICE! A MUSICAL PARODY
OCT 4-5

The unauthorized parody of the hit TV show,

“The Office.”

THE PASSPORT SERIES MUSIC HAVEN AT PROCTORS
LES FILLES DE ILLIGHADAD
0CT 10

Afemale Tuareg group from Niger

TR FIT ROV AN T, WWITR WY W

DEC1
Get into the festive spirit with all of your
favorite holiday songs!

NORTHEAST BALLET'S ANNUAL
THE NUTCRACKER

DEC7-8

Join the Sugar Plum Fairy in this
whimsical celebration of the season.
Under the direction of Darlene Myers.

NEBRASKA THEATRE CARAVAN'S

“A CHRISTMAS CAROL"

DECY

Charles Dicken's most beloved holiday story
as you've never seen it before

Purchase your tickets TODAY before the general
public with pre-sale code SPRING2019

(ERIS

IT'S A JAZZY CHRISTMAS

DEC 14

A heartwarming Christmas jazz concert
ft. the music that Vince Guaraldi made
famous in the Peanuts holiday specials.
Fun for the whole family!

ONCE ON THIS ISLAND
JAN 17-18

Winner of the 2018 TONY AWARDR FOR
BEST REVIVAL OF A MUSICAL, ONCE ON
THIS ISLAND is the sweeping, universal
tale of Ti Moune, a fearless peasant girl in
search of her place in the world, and ready
to risk it all for love
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CLICK HERE
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